## Saint's APA Board Meeting

April 3, 2019 Vasey Hall

Call to order - Laura Walsh

**Approval** of March 6, 2019 meeting minutes

Prayer - Laura Walsh

## Principal's Report - Jim Horne

**<u>Retirements</u>** - Mr. Chipp, Director of finance - Mr. Stephenson, Assistant Principal of Athletics - Mr. Webber, Physics and Mrs. Balmin, Staff Accountant. Administration is actively reshuffling and finding new hires. Mr. Sipper will support Admissions and Mr. Linville will be the new Athletic Director.

Taste of Saints is set for May 11th with a pre-party at 4:30. The event begins at 6:30.

The holy season will see a full day of school on the 17th of April.

Mother/Son Lunch is set for April 14th.

Senior Ditch Day is scheduled on the 17th May along with Grad Night at Disneyland.

The Theater play saw Mr. Horne having a blast with his date Mrs. Horne.

<u>APA Positions</u> are being added as parents move on with with their son's graduating. The President and Treasurer positions are open with candidates moving forward (and voting as needed) at our next regular meeting. The Saint Mary's Prayer Group is in need of a new representative.

## President's Report - Laura Walsh

Thanks to all our volunteers !

New officer positions will be voted on at our next meeting. We are looking for a volunteer to head our announcements as Vice President of Publicity.

Volunteer Gift Cards will be purchased as a way of showing appreciation for our hard working custodial crew and special parent volunteers. The decision was made to do half gift cards and \$1,000 to spend towards a sporting event for Volunteer Chairs to attend as a bonding and appreciation experience.

Treasury Report - Remaining balance of \$3,183

**<u>Communication</u>** - had no new announcements.

Hospitality - has no new events to report on. End of year party for APA is June 5th.

Senior Class Representative - Prom is being held on May 4, 2019

<u>Juniors</u> are busy this month with retreat coming up in March 21 along with Junior mass and brunch and Boat Dance on March 8. The boys were quiet on the bus ride up and showed their Saints' pride on the return trip back. Large soccer and sports tournament that impacts the weekend the along with mass and the retreat

**Sophomores** had nothing to report for at this time.

**Freshman** wondering about Spring Formal - is this for Freshman? Yes, May 3rd is the event for Freshman and Sophomores. Your date needs to be 14-18 (in high school) with the event being held in the Commons. The dress requirement are tie and coat or sweater.

Reminder to be looking in advance at the 2019-2020 calendar for religious events (Ash Wednesday) to avoid conflict with APA meetings.

St. Monica's Prayer Group meets every Thursday to actively pray for our boys.

**How do I volunteer?** Get in touch with Chairs on the APA website at <u>https://</u><u>www.sahs.org/apa-events/</u> The APA host between 8-12 events per year with 17 sports, theater, band and much more for you to get involved. Take a look at the APA list and connect around an area of interest.

Next Meeting - May 1, 2019